


Inverell ) then to return and reload out of RAAF Richmond. Approximately  ETA 1600.

We would envisage with flight fatigue hours that the aircraft would be required to
overnight at RAAF Richmond. Landed no later than 1 hour after last light tonight. These
aircraft all have been on base before. Most of the pilots but I can’t guarantee all. We
would escort the others.

I would appreciate your approval for this matter at your earliest convenience .

Regards

| Operations Officer | Aviation
NSW RURAL FIRE SERVICE
Headquarters 4 Murray Rose Avenue, Sydney Olympic Park NSW 2141 | Locked Bag 17 Granville NSW 2142
P  F  M  E @rfs.nsw.gov.au
State Air Desk 24 Hour Fire Aviation Dispatch Line P 1300 677 723 F 02 8741 5301
www.rfs.nsw.gov.au | www.facebook.com/nswrfs | www.twitter.com/nswrfs
PREPARE. ACT. SURVIVE.
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From: @rfs.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 1 November 2019 5:28 PM 
To: @defence.gov.au>;  

@defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au> 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: NSW RFS Large Air Tanker operations 
  
Good afternoon, 
  
Just following up on our meeting in May and subsequent discussions regarding the proposed long term 
requirements (hangar/infrastructure). 
  
It would be appreciated if you are able to provide an update at the earliest opportunity. 
  
Please don’t hesitate to contact me should you require further information or wish to discuss. 
 
Thank you for your anticipated assistance. 
  
Regards, 
  
  
   

Manager State Operations & Aviation 
NSW RURAL FIRE SERVICE 
State Headquarters 4 Murray Rose Avenue Sydney Olympic Park NSW 2127 | Locked Bag 17 
Granville NSW 2142 
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P  M  E @rfs.nsw.gov.au 
www.rfs.nsw.gov.au | www.facebook.com/nswrfs | www.twitter.com/nswrfs 
PREPARE. ACT. SURVIVE. 

  
  
From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 12:55 
To: @defence.gov.au>;  

@defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au' @defence.gov.au> 
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
State Headquarters 15 Carter Street Lidcombe NSW 2141 | Locked Bag 17 Granville NSW 2142 
P  M  E @rfs.nsw.gov.au 
www.rfs.nsw.gov.au | www.facebook.com/nswrfs | www.twitter.com/nswrfs 
PREPARE. ACT. SURVIVE. 

  
  
From:   
Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 14:01 
To: @defence.gov.au>;  

@defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au' @defence.gov.au> 
Cc:  
Subject: NSW RFS Large Air Tanker operations 
Importance: High 
  
Good afternoon, 
  
Please accept my thanks for your time earlier this week to discuss NSW RFS Large Air Tanker 
operations at RAAF Base Richmond. 
  
As discussed, a revised DACC request has been submitted to JOSS NSW for the 2019/20 season 
seeking similar support to that provided during past seasons. 
  
Attached is a presentation regarding our Large Air Tanker which also summarises the longer term 
requirements/support being sought. 
  
Once you have considered this presentation, could you please advise when you are next available 
to meet. 
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Should you wish to discuss or require further information in the meantime, please don’t hesitate to 
contact me on the details below. 
  
Thank you for your continued support and assistance. 
  
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
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2018/19 Review (as at 31 March 2019)

› 12,205 Bush & Grass Fires burning 281 860 hectares across the
State

› 50,581 Fire Fighters deployed across the State

› 21 days of Total Fire Bans & 15 Section 44 Declarations

› 13 Emergency Warnings & 32 Watch & Act fires

› 1 fatality (fire fighting pilot)

› 37 Habitable Structures Destroyed, 27 Habitable Structures Damaged
& 147 Outbuildings Destroyed

› 1,504 Aircraft taskings & 77 RART deployments
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Large Air Tanker Program
› The NSW RFS first introduced Large Air Tanker (LAT) operations in

2015 and have operated primarily from RAAF Base Richmond under
DACC arrangements.

› These aircraft are seasonally contracted from overseas and have
significantly enhanced fire fighting capabilities across the State and
beyond.

› The NSW RFS has evaluated a number of different Large and Very
Large Air Tankers over recent fire seasons and settled on the ‘737’ as
the preferred option, operated by Canadian company Coulson
Aviation.

› NSW will have now procured a ‘737 Fireliner’ LAT and will be the only
Australian jurisdiction with a permanent aircraft to provide greater
coverage all year around.
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Large Air Tanker Program
› The new LAT will protect communities and fire fighters as part of a

$26.3 million investment in community safety and emergency
services.

› The aircraft can deliver 15,000 litres of fire suppressants, transport
about 70 firefighters and operate from several regional airports.

›

› The new aircraft is expected to arrive in Australia in mid July 2019 in
addition to two Lead Planes (which are expected to arrive in
August/September 2019).
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2019/20 Season Requirements
› In accordance with the existing DACC agreement, the NSW RFS is

again seeking assistance from RAAF Base Richmond:

› Hangar and parking space for LAT and supporting aircraft
• Hangar 609 and grassed area to the east & west

› Use of aircraft wash down facilities
› Access to fuel and refuelling services
› Access to base for RFS external fuel supplier
› Storage space for fire retardant and associated mixing equipment
› Access to water supply
› LAT crew and ground/support staff facilities
› Aircrew office and briefing space

• MEMOS building

› Accommodation and meals as required (up to 20 pax)
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Longer Term Requirements
› In addition to the existing support, the NSW RFS is seeking the co-

operation of RAAF Base Richmond to establish permanent facilities
consisting of:

› Pilot, crew, agency personal workspace
› Briefing room, kitchen and bathrooms
› Hangar and maintenance area
› Secure storage area
› Car parking area
› Apron and reloading facility

› The preference would be the area near the existing base Fire Station
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Funding & Assistance sought
› The NSW RFS has funding available for this project subject to

approval.

› Assistance is sought from RAAF Base Richmond for the following
aspects of this project:

› Site assessment and selection
› Engagement of a building/hangar design & architect
› Engagement of contractors to build the facility and hangar
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Proposed timeline
Date Action

June 2019 Site Assessment & Selection

September 2019 Formal agreements and funding 
arrangements executed

October 2019 Design and engagement of contractors

January 2020 Construction commence

July 2020 Construction complete
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Kind Regards

 | Coordinator (Aviation) | Operational Field Support
NSW RURAL FIRE SERVICE
Headquarters 4 Murray Rose Avenue, Sydney Olympic Park NSW 2141
P   F    M   E  @rfs.nsw.gov.au
www.rfs.nsw.gov.au | www.facebook.com/nswrfs | www.twitter.com/nswrfs

PREPARE. ACT. SURVIVE.

From: @defence.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 16 December 2021 1:32 PM
To: @rfs.nsw.gov.au>
Cc:
Subject: Contact details for Permanent RFS  members [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon 

Re: Contact Details for Permanent RFS  Members

Only need contact details for the permanent RFS  staff.  Please also provide
duty phone numbers and email addresses.  Thank you.
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Sent: Wednesday, 15 December 2021 12:43 PM
To: @rfs.nsw.gov.au>
Cc:
Subject: Contact List for RFS  members [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon
 

Re: Contact List for RFS  members
 
Please provide an updated list of the RFS  members.  Thank you.
 
Regards
 

Base Operations Officer
East West Zone / Service Delivery Division
Security and Estate Group (SEG)

–––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––
Department of Defence
Ground Floor | Building 14 | RAAF Base Richmond NSW 2753
T:  M:  E: @defence.gov.au
Group Mailbox:
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From: @defence.gov.au> On Behalf Of RIC ABCP
Sent: Tuesday, 18 January 2022 12:11 PM
To: @defence.gov.au>
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Hanger 522 Request [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon E&IG,
 
Please see below request I have liaised with occupants of Hanger 522 and they are fine with this
work to go ahead.
 
P.O.C for hanger 522 
 
 
Air Base Command Post
RAAF Base Richmond

@defence.gov.au>
 
 
 
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If
you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email
immediately.
 
 

From: @rfs.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 18 January 2022 10:18 AM
To: @defence.gov.au>
Cc: 
Subject: Hanger 522 Request
 

    EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless
you trust the sender and know the content is safe.   .

Good Morning,
A RAAF C17 is assisting the NSW RFS with delivering a Bell 412 from the USA to Australia. The C17 is

currently expected to arrive on Sunday 23rd.
 

Could we please request the use of Hanger 522 from Sunday 23rd to Wednesday 26th to
reassemble the helicopter? Once reassembled and signed off, the aircraft will depart for Bankstown
airport, which will be refitted.
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From: @rfs.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday  18 July 2023 8:07 AM
To @defence.gov.au>; @rfs.nsw.gov.au> @defence.gov.au>
Cc:
Subject: RE: Request to meet and discuss RFS Blackhawk base [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High
 

 ⚠  EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.  ⚠

Good morning
 
Thanks so much for your email.  My office has sent through a meeting invite for next week and I look forward to catching up with you and your team.
 
In addition to contracted aircraft  NSW RFS owns and operates 11 aircraft including a 737 Large Air Tanker  a CH-47 (due to arrive later this month) as well as several other fixed wing and rotary platforms. 
NSW RFS operates from Bankstown as well as RAAF Base Richmond with formal arrangements in place since 2015 which has been invaluable. 
 
This was originally facilitated through Defence Assistance to the Civil Community (DACC) arrangements which was later replaced by a Memorandum of Understanding between NSW RFS and the Department
of Defence.  A copy is attached for your information.
 
Following a previous commitment by the Federal Government  NSW RFS will take receipt of 2 x Blackhawks from the Department of Defence over coming weeks.  This is earlier than what was expected
(originally scheduled for later in the year) however we are very excited by this development.
 

 During this time  there is a
need to main ain and hangar the aircraft.  Additionally  we are also expecting to take receipt of an additional CH-47.
 
In summary  we are initially seeking hangar space for 3 aircraft (2 x Blackhawks  1 x CH47) for up to 12 months as administrative and maintenance work is progressed.  Unfortunately we are unable to
accommodate these aircraft at RAAF Base Richmond due to limitations.
 
Additionally  I would also like to discuss longer term options with you and your team regarding the placement of NSW RFS aircraft at HMAS Albatross - either seasonally or all year round.
 
Please let me know if you require any further information in the meantime.
 
I thank you for your assistance and look forward to discussing further with you next week.
 
Regards
 
 

Di ector, State Operations
NSW RURAL FIRE SERVICE
State Headquarters 4 Murray Rose Avenue Sydney Olympic Park NSW 2127 | Locked Bag 17 Granville NSW 2142
P  M E @rfs.nsw.gov.au
www rfs nsw gov au | www facebook com/nswrfs | www twitter com/nswrfs
PREPARE. ACT. SURVIVE.

 
 

From defence.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday  17 July 2023 17:00
To: @rfs.nsw.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au>
Cc
Subject: RE: Request to meet and discuss RFS Blackhawk base [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL

G’day
 
Congratulations on the expansion of your fleet. The Blackhawk is an amazing airframe  and with the loss of Navy’s large cabin helicopters  I think that their addition to your capability is an important one for the South
Coast.
 
If 1230 on 28 July works for yourself and AC Mi lington  let’s meet then. Let me know if you want to meet here at Albatross or at your facility on Albatross Road. I intend to bring along the Base Manager

nd  the Airfield Manager.
 

w ll reach out to you before that meeting to gather some more information about the request. Specifically  I would like to know:
 

1.       whether you are looking to permanently base the aircraft here or whether they would just be here seasonally?
2.       if you want to be able to hangar the aircraft?
3.       what kind of maintenance you would be performing on the aircraft while they are here at Albatross?

 
He may have some other questions that he would like to ask in order for our discussions on 28 July to be productive.
 
Cheers
 

Commanding Officer
Senior ADF Officer
HMAS Albatross
The Naval Air Station
 
T   Group Correspondence E @defence.gov.au
M  | E  @defence.gov.au
 

 
 
 
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the ema l may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in
error  you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.
 
 

From @rfs nsw gov au> 
Sent: Monday  17 July 2023 1:26 PM
To: @defence.gov.au> @defence.gov.au>
Cc
Subject: Request to meet and discuss RFS Blackhawk base
 

 ⚠  EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.  ⚠

Dear Sir’s,
 
The support provided by HMAS Albatross to the RFS in our work to protect the Community during times of disaster has been outstanding.
 
More broadly, defence bases throughout NSW have supported us as our aerial fleet grows.
 
In October the RFS anticipates taking receipt of two Blackhawk helicopters as a further enhancement to our firefighting capability. Our Director of State Operations, Assistance Commissioner

as asked that I liaise with you and seek your willingness to meet and discuss the prospect of basing the two machines at HMAS Albatross so we can continue the strategic placement of
resources throughout NSW.
 
If you are willing and available to meet and discuss the proposal and relevant detail, AC s available on the afternoon of Friday July 28.
 
If you would like to discuss this or seek further information prior, please feel free to contact me directly on
 
Many thanks and kind regards,
 
 

 
 
 

 District Manager | Shoalhaven District
NSW RURAL FIRE SERVICE Shoalhaven Fire Control Centre 92 Albatross Road Nowra NSW 2541 |
PO Box 372 Nowra NSW 2541 | P  M E @rfs.nsw.gov.au
www.rfs.nsw.gov.au | www.facebook.com/nswrfs | www.twitter.
PREPARE. ACT. SURVIVE.
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From: @rfs.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2024 11:35 AM
To: @defence.gov.au>
Subject: NSW RFS Media Event: VIPs
 

 ⚠  EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content
is safe.  ⚠

Good morning team,
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Following on from my chat with  earlier, please find the current list of VIPs
attending our media event on Friday, 12 July.
 

Minister for Emergency Services Jihad Dib
Commissioner of the RFS Rob Rogers
RFS Deputy Commissioner Peter McKechnie
RFS Assistant Commissioner Viki Campbell
Coulson Group CEO Wayne Coulson and Coulson Aviation Australia CEO
Britt Coulson

 
I have also attached the current run sheet with updated details. I’ll have the final list
of attending media on Wednesday afternoon for you.
 

please don’t hesitate to reach out to me with any other questions.
 
Kind regards and thanks again for all the help,
 

 

Senior Media and Communications Officer
 

P    M    E  @rfs.nsw.gov.au
Headquarters 4 Murray Rose Avenue, Sydney Olympic Park NSW 2127 
Locked Bag 17 Granville NSW 2142

www.rfs.nsw.gov.au      

The RFS acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia. We pay our
respects to Elders past and present.
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From: @rfs.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2024 3:47 PM
To: @defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au>; 
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@defence.gov.au>
Cc: 

Subject: RE: NSW RFS Media Event: July 12 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

⚠  EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. ⚠

Good afternoon everyone,

Please see below the list of attending media for this Friday’s RFS event at RAAF Base
Richmond.

RFS members  will also attend to manage our shuttle bus. I’ll
be at the pass office early to collect my DCAC before entering on the media bus.

For your reference, I have also attached the event run sheet.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out.

Kind regards and thank you for your help,

Senior Media and Communications Officer

P    M    E v @rfs.nsw.gov.au
Headquarters 4 Murray Rose Avenue, Sydney Olympic Park NSW 2127 
Locked Bag 17 Granville NSW 2142

www.rfs.nsw.gov.au   

The RFS acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia. We pay our respects to
Elders past and present.

From: @defence.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 4:20 PM
To: @rfs.nsw.gov.au>; 

@defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au>
Cc: 
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Subject: RE: NSW RFS Media Event: July 12 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL

Hi 
 
Thank you for this. I have looped in a couple relevant stakeholders on this for their awareness, I
imagine you are already liaising with the relevant base team etc.
 

is our public affairs manager in the region, so is a great POC for any questions you may have.
 
Once the last pieces are confirmed, could you please let me know so I can update internally for
our tracking?
 
Thanks again,
 

 | Media Advisor
Media and Information Disclosure Branch | Department of Defence
_____________________________________________
Russell Offices | Canberra ACT 2600
E: @defence.gov.au
Alt E: @defence.gov.au
 
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.
 
 

From: @rfs.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2024 3:39 PM
To: @defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au>
Cc: 
Subject: RE: NSW RFS Media Event: July 12 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

 ⚠  EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.  ⚠

Good afternoon,
 
We have confirmed Friday, 12 July as the date for this event. Please see below the run sheet as it
stands.   
 

1100:    Media arrive, undergo registration checks at Percival St. car park. 
1130:    Media bus departs car park for hangar  
1130:    VIPs to arrive 
1200:    Media conference 

               1230:    Inspection of aircraft and individual media interviews 
               1300:    Transport media back to Percival St. car park.
                              Event concludes           
 
Our visitor’s sponsor will be RFS Aviation Coordinator . We’re currently
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Sent: Monday, 1 July 2024 2:55 PM
To: @defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au>
Cc: 
Subject: NSW RFS Media Event: July 9
 

 ⚠  EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.  ⚠

Good afternoon team,
 
I am writing regarding a potential media event to be held in the RFS hangar at RAAF Base
Richmond on Tuesday, July 9. The NSW Premier has a significant announcement to make
regarding the RFS aviation fleet.
 
As for previous events, we will seek attendee names from media outlets and try to provide this
list 24-48 hours prior to arrival. We will also arrange a bus to transport media from the car park
to the base.
 
I apologise for the notice less than two weeks in advance and will begin completing the
necessary documentation, including the Visit Request Form and Photography Request Form,
today.
 
As our Large Air Tanker is currently on international deployment, it’s most likely the media
conference will be filmed inside our hangar and not facing the tarmac.
 
We are awaiting final confirmation from the Premier and Minister’s offices regarding the date,
however wanted to give immediate notification of the event’s planning.
 
Kind regards,
 

 

Senior Media and Communications Officer
 

P    M    E @rfs.nsw.gov.au
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
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Event Brief | Page 2 of 3 

Running Order 

11:00am: Media arrive, undergo registration checks at Percival Street car park
11:30am: Media bus departs car park for hangar 
11:30am: VIPs to arrive
12:00pm: Media conference 

Minister for Emergency Services Jihad Dib  
Commissioner of the RFS Rob Rogers 
Coulson Group CEO Wayne Coulson 

12:30pm: Inspection of aircraft and individual media interviews  
(Pilot and Engineer will be made available for interview if required) 

1:00pm: Event concludes 

Dress Code  

Standard uniform or business. 

Event Logistics 

• Media and other RFS personnel to park in the Percival Street car park and be transported onto
the base by RFS shuttle bus.

• RAAF Base Richmond requires media to register prior to event and all attending must carry
matching photo ID on the day.

• VIPs can enter the base directly, by calling  ) on approach and park
in the Middleton Ave car park behind the RFS hangar on base.

Wet Weather Arrangements 

• Media event to be held under cover within RFS hangar.

Location Map 

• (On next page).
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